Minutes

UW Medical School Medical Education and Research Gomittee
5:00 PM July 20, 2005 — Room 4201 Health Sciencesdrning Center

Members Present. Sanjay Asthana, Paul DelLuca, Datets, Norm Drinkwater, John
Frey, Susan Goelzer, Jeff Grossman, Rick Mossedalieto, Greg Nycz, Gordon
Ridley, Doug Smith, Jeff Stearns, George Wilding

Members Absent: Lynn Allen-Hoffmann, Maureen Duarkbebra Hullett, Layton
Rikkers, Joan Schiller, Susan Skochelak

Guests: Philip Farrell, Patrick Boyle, Karla Thaop, Howard Bailey

Staff: Tracy Cabot, Tonya Paulson, Eileen Smith

The Committee was called to order by Vice Dean Ralat 5:10 p.m.
1. The minutes from the June 15 meeting were aggorananimously.

2. Deluca reviewed the meeting agenda, and mesditrat there will be no August
meeting.

Eileen Smith announced that WUHF will meet on Fyidhuly 22 at 9:00 at the Madison
Concourse Hotel for discussion of the 2004 anrejadrt. She encouraged all MERC
members, especially the Focus Leaders, to attend.

Dean Farrell announced that he has received ae§itdnitiatives proposal from Sanjay
Asthana regarding health disparities related teeptg with dementia. This proposal is
linked to another proposal that will be submitted\iH by the Alzheimer’s Center.
Farrell said that he is studying the proposal.

3. Karla Thompson provided the monthly financtatgs report showing cumulative
expenditures for all projects awarded through tiet @& June as well as the single month
expenditures. The MOUSs for the six New Investig&mwogram awards are being
finalized. She noted that the end date for thampltey grants has been extended through
September.

4. Jeff Grossman gave a brief report on the “UrsiNyg in the Transformation of
Healthcare” conference to be held November 17-18atona Terrace. Grossman
presented an outline for the conference, whichuphes goals of providing a platform for
discussion of the state of our healthcare deliggstem and the role UW can play in
healthcare reform, creating a venue for acaderoieignment, industry and community
partnerships in healthcare reform, and providifgram for UW faculty members from a



variety of disciplines to find common ground formkan healthcare transformation.
Grossman asked for feedback on ways to enrichritgram.

5. Javier Nieto asked for questions on the drafiémentation proposal for the Survey
of the Health of Wisconsin (SHOW).

DeLuca asked about the relationship between SHOYWW@WCTNet. Nieto noted that
there has been some difficulty coordinating betwibertwo groups; however, he views
the two projects as complementary. Clinics, daaagement, storage, sample
repository, etc. could have overlap. DelLuca askatithese details be discussed in the
full proposal when it comes to MERC.

Drinkwater commented that while he understood #tiemale to contract out for sample
collection he was surprised that survey supporegige did not exist on campus. Nieto
explained that the UW Survey Center does not haieeyg sampling statistics abilities,
and DeMets agreed.

Grossman mentioned that the Executive Committeegbadtioned the trajectory of the
budget, and asked if there was expectation of @eifsinding. Nieto said that it is likely
that there will be need to be ongoing core supiport MERC; however, SHOW could
be a magnet to attract other research grants., Alsopossible that the biorepository
could be a fee for service program.

Nycz asked about state budget funds for this prajethe future. He said it would be
important to show how this program is part of th&t&Health Plan 2010 goals for
development of core infrastructure. George Wildnoged that the UW is receiving
cancer control money from the state, so therersesarecedent for the state using the
university to reach its goals. DeMets stated thigtsurvey will be a sample of the state,
and it is not a simple cohort study, and, therefisref benefit to the state.

Wilding observed that all 3 planning grants havenown threads involving samples and
storage, statistics, and informatics. He challérege3 programs to develop shared
infrastructures, to avoid duplication of effort améximize expenditures. Grossman
reminded the group that one of the features otl#wsion matrix was to work across the
projects, and Wilding said it would be importanst®e the matrix implemented in the
implementation proposals discussed in September.

John Frey asked how to get others engaged in thalplities of the projects, for
example, making connections to Gunderson, Marshfett. Rick Moss suggested that a
grants program in Emerging Opportunities would lg@ad way to engage faculty.

There being no further discussion, DelLuca statatlttte Executive Committee will
provide some feedback to Nieto at their August mget

6. Howard Bailey gave a progress report on the W&t planning grant. The overall
goal of this program is to create a statewide cdihirials network. This consists of



providing infrastructure and centralizing some aspef the research to improve
efficiency. Part of the rationale comes from tldional recognition of the need for more
evidence-based medicine. He stressed that e&h Isital population is not large
enough nor diverse enough to meet the needs of oiengal trials. This program will
provide statewide access to trials of new inteneast and will allow statewide
practitioners (especially those not associated laittpe clinics or groups) to participate.
WIiCTNet will expand the capabilities of Wisconsesearchers by enabling more studies
to be done faster and by improving funding oppaties

Three large multidisciplinary healthcare groupsammitted to WiCTNet: Aurora
Health Care, Marshfield Clinic, and Gunderson Clinave agreed to participate. Their
participation has fueled the evolution of this gaog from clinical trials to a broader
category of research to include health servicespapdlation health research. Bailey
showed a map that indicates that most of the ptipulaf the state would have access to
WICTNet through these three partners.

It has become clear that it will be necessary twidle pilot research support, because
there are many good ideas for projects that ddae¢ existing funding.

Bailey presented short term goals for the next &t including a planning meeting on
July 25 to finalize such issues as organizatidinastructure, and governance. Longer
term goals include the implementation of the fatsidies, prudent site expansion, and
continued collaboration with SHOW on such issuesaasple acquisition and storage.

Bailey outlined potential budget items for the f@uwhich include an initial phase-in
startup budget, then maintenance costs going fokwAbout 30-40% of the budget
would be UW expenses for central office, includpegsonnel, data management, and
biostatistics. Local site infrastructure would @t for 40-50%, mostly for personnel.
The remaining 15-30% is for such items as pilotlgtiunding, and education of
community-based health care providers.

Bailey described a number of measures of sucaedsgding global measures such as
increased efficiency of research and enhancedhueaét, as well as specific measures
like numbers of studies implemented or patientslgad. One key measure of success
will be the ability to obtain outside support fofrastructure.

DeMets added that he is pleased that Aurora, Miatdrdnd Gundersen are committed to
this program. We can do this better together tharcan individually, by pooling our
talent and resources. Nycz noted that he hadgpertunity to sit in on the Marshfield
site visit. This is a great vision which is enedhby sharing with other organizations.

Grossman commented that it would be a great oppitytto include health services
research by studying outcomes metrics, to learnthavgs we do are really affecting the
population. Frey also noted that we could lookwtomes in terms of the State Health
Plan especially with respect to disparities inihderserved, uninsured, minority, and
rural communities.



Drinkwater asked if it would be possible to get hkarge healthcare systems to
participate in funding the pilot projects. Farmdited all three of these organizations
have foundations that support research.

DelLuca suggested that WiCTNet integrate with theh&imer’s network. Bailey agreed
that the program will build from existing strengtBsch as cancer and Alzheimer’s
disease.

7. Moss presented the Human Proteomics Implementptoposal. He reiterated that
the Human Proteomics program will use high-througtgbudies of proteins to discover
the changes in protein structure that lead to aydfon or disease. Some of the potential
impacts of this program are the discovery of taxdet therapeutic interventions, the
development of diagnostics for early detectionisédse, and improvements in the safety
and efficacy of drugs.

Moss stated that proposal will improve health byowative, interdisciplinary approaches
that will transform the Medical School researcthoman disease. Startup funding for
Human Proteomics is not available elsewhere; howewee established, this facility
will be in prime position to leverage extramurahding.

The planning process has included both clinicaltaaaslational foci and has benefited
from input from basic, clinical and other campusulty. A number of vendor
presentations and consultant seminars have prodeiiled information about
equipment and other items necessary for this tacili

Moss outlined the proposal’s main goal of develophad unique research and diagnostic
capabilities that are well integrated with existoagnpus facilities. Additionally, this
program will provide staff for instruction and usiemachines and will develop strategic
partnerships. The first year will be devoted t@bbshing the Human Proteomics
Program, which includes equipping and staffingabee facility, as well as short and

long term planning and the development of a re\pevcess for setting research
priorities.

Outcomes will be assessed by such measures aasedrase of mass spectrometry in
mechanistic research (such as the number of gpgfications or publications using this
technology), development of novel biomarkers, pesgrtoward self sufficiency of the
core facility, and user feedback.

Moss showed a full 5 year budget, including matghunds from strategic partners. The
total request from MERC for 5 years is $2M. Rentiodeis not included in the budget.
This facility may be initially located at CSC or Wiaan, with the desired location being
the IRC. It will be operated on a fee for serviasis. Moss stated that the goal would be
to start operations on October 1.



DeLuca observed that a large portion of the castisi® facility is the purchase of
equipment, and asked about the possibility of freasistead of buying these machines.
Moss answered that the companies don’'t want t@ldas type of equipment because it
is rapidly evolving; they have promised 4 yearsugport. Nieto stated that it will be
necessary to coordinate the timing of this progvath the implementation of SHOW
and WiICTNet. He also expressed concern aboutattissues and suggested adding a
health services researcher to the advisory comenitte

Nycz stated that the Human Proteomics program shnsloser to bench research than to
public health. While he believes in the necedsitya balanced portfolio, he questioned
how MERC will be able to show the downstream impacpopulation health. Moss
replied that this is a discovery process, and IseaHest of the application of proteomics
to existing clinical problems, which he offeredcicculate. Farrell gave an example of
North Carolina using proteomics to screen newbtonsystic fibrosis and other
diseases. MCW has a project to use proteomiesstddr bacteria causing pneumonia.

Jeff Stearns said that he was struggling with ugiegrunds for discovery purposes, and
advocated for more immediate application to hunmaease. Grossman noted that the
Executive Subcommittee had discussed this poirit keispect to reviewing and scoring
grants for the New Investigator Program. The disean came down to length of time to
affect the population versus potential impact angbpulation.

Drinkwater expressed concern about the integratidhe Human Proteomics facility

with existing campus facilities—and how to capitalon investments such as the Biotech
Center. He suggested the creation of a Medicab@ahitiative like a cluster hire to

build faculty with this expertise. Moss said thas facility will be key to recruiting new
faculty.

8. Deluca led a brief discussion of possible cleartg the New Investigator Program.

A list of suggestions from the Application Reviewlf8ommittee was discussed by the
Executive Subcommittee. There is reluctance toensalostantial changes to the process
while half-way through the first year. Howevernmay be acceptable to expand the
eligibility criteria, for example. DelLuca askedfie group would be comfortable with
empowering the Executive Subcommittee to vote @nghs at their August meeting.
Nycz asked that the list of suggestions be ciredlab the MERC for comments, and
Frey agreed. The MERC was asked to provide feddioeitie Executive Subcommittee
before their meeting on August 18.

9. Deluca noted that the next MERC meeting wilbbeSeptember 21, and will include
an update on the Innovations in Medical Educatioplémentation Grant from Sue
Skochelak and full proposals from Nieto on SHOW #&ndh DeMets on WICTNet.

The meeting was adjourned at 7:27 p.m.

Respectfully submitted by:
Tracy L. Cabot, Recorder



